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Tabor, Eric [AG] ‘ ’

From: Brammer, Robert [AG]

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 12:36 PM

To: " Tabor, Eric [AG]

Subject: FW: Photo with Jilt June, great to see you!
Attachments: Jill June & Tom Miller.JPG

Just fyi, ET.

[probably nothing for us to do with the photo, I'm guessing ]
Congratulations to YOU for getting this bill into LAW!

B.

From: Albert, Angel [mailto:Angel.Albert@PPHeartland.org]
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 12:29 PM ,

To: Brammer, Robert [AG]

Subject: Photo with Jill June, great to see you!

"Hi Bram,
Didn’t even need photoshoped! Two very photogenic people. Good to see you! | saw your job posted
and I'm thinking of applying. | know those are really. big shoes to fill and it'd be a long shot, but it would
be amazing to work for A.G. Tom Miller. Have fun with the grandbaby on the way! And again, Happy

Retirement.

Take care,

Angel Albert 4
Communications Editor -

Planned Parenthood of the Heartland
1171 7th Street

Des Moines, IA 50314 ,

Ph: 515.235.0466 Mobile; 515.321.7530

angel.albert@ppheartiand.org
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Planned Parenthood of the Heartland, which is confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the Intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail information
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mall in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-maii and destroy all
copies of the original message. i
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